
Brenda Mariano-Paz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Brenda Mariano-Paz
Monday, January 1-L, 20L6 2:26 PM

Brenda Mariano-Paz
FW: Title I Allocation - Important Info
L Census 2014 Memo.docx; Copy of L State Census data.xls; Copy of California Census

20L4.xls

From: Brenda Mariano-Paz
Sent: Monday, January LL,20L6 L:24PM
Cc: Michael Bachicha
Subject: Title I Allocation - Important Info

Hello to All,

Please see email from Michael Bachicha and CDE below regarding Title I Allocation

Thanks,
Brenda

Attach/

Brenda Mariano-Paz
Administrative Ass¡stant I I I

State & Federal Programs
Educational Services Branch
Santa Clara County Office of Education
1290 Ridder Park Drive MC227
San Jose, CA 95131-2304
(4081 4s3-4322
Fax (a08) 4s3-3666
brenda mariano-paz@sccoe.ore

From: Michael Bachicha
Sent: Monday, January lL,2016 11:21 AM
To: Brenda Mariano-Paz
Subject: for our contacts

Hello all,

Many of you may have received the message below from CDE. This is the data the federal
government uses to allocate Title I to states and then the state uses to allocate Title I to
districts. There is nothing you can do regarding the population data, but you can review the district
boundaries they are using and verify those for accuracy.

ó
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Michael Bachicha




